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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Mayor and City Council 
 
Through:  Mike Land, City Manager 
 
From:  Traci E. Leach, Deputy City Manager 
 
Date:  November 13, 2018 
 
Reference:  Legislative Agenda 
 
2030: Sense of Community, Special Place to Live, Business Prosperity, Sustainable City 

Government 
 
 
Introduction: 
The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss and finalize the City of Coppell’s legislative agenda for 
the upcoming legislative session, which begins in January 2019.  The legislative agenda identifies 
priorities and issues for the City that will impact our community. This legislative platform will be 
provided to the elected officials that represent Coppell at the state level, as well as other 
decisionmakers and stakeholders throughout the state and here in Coppell.   
 
The backup material includes the legislative agenda document.  The sections highlighted in yellow 
represent changes that were made after the most recent work session discussion on this item. 
 
Legal: None. 
 
Fiscal Impact:.  None. 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the Legislative Agenda for the 2019 legislative 
Session.    
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